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Goverhor Mark MNatfleld,
Stage House,
Salem, Cregor,

Dear Frisgudge=

Ploase accept wy cungratulabions and my coumendas
tica for yous JtLLLJd“dud JWHE Toete ¢n Lhe blanset reasolublion of
anreasricted support ol the prealdent of the Jnlied States Ln thae
vied Naw undeclacred war,

w pUEISOUAd dhBAYPLOVad of the president is nobt vased
on tne {act Lhat ue is a deocruu, and not me“plj on the fael that
the ,ubiiu Ras nos been glven “tae trubh, the wuole truth and
notniug bus ciae trubh, In uhis part.cul.ar gase of the aclbion
by the governors, L (eel thnab you were cumpletely Jusuified in
your abttitude thaé no Buch resclubion a8 wag presented should he
vassea pefore nis counference and "oriefing” boday.

Ana 1i wore Lrulh comes oub in Lhis conference than we
have had thus far, it gay further indlcate tnat the whole Vie{ am
gltuation hag nol been wieely hundled.

te the fact that
eadJ tc "stand
e of a difference

+~8ide Jron anylhing else, I apprecia
you aianu trae o your convicbions; that you ar
up and be counted", even if the count en your =
snould ove just ocne, you,

e
id

(Back in an eastern s;ute once on 2 Lime a jury was "hung®

for a long time, Hie vaie bniJ“ leven to one, ballot after ballots
The Judge asked the {oreman of tne Jury why they could not come &o
an agreemwent, and &he Ioreman of the Jury, who was the une 1zan who
would not vote wiih the cther eleven, replied, 'Because Guere are
eleven men on this Jjury who do not understend this case,"” There
had to be ancther trial in which it became clear that the Coreman
of the jury was right -- the case was decided as this foreman Jde-
sired t¢ have it decided in the first nlace,)

It's pleasant o me when a public official reaches Lhe
same decisiom that I do on a coniroversial quession; but a more
importnont thing, as [ see it, is that he should earneaily seeX Lo
know the rigat course, and when he reaches his descisicn as to what
is the right course 7 can be sure that he will fellow that course,

whether I or millions of otihaer people agree wiith him ov nob,
With best wiahas all the time, I am

Sincerely your {riend,

Levi 7. Pennington,
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